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Department of the Treasury
¢ Intemat Revenue Servce

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Iinternal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2011, and ending

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
inspection
, 20

C Name of organization

VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

B Check if applcable

92-0019395

Address
change

Doing Business As MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION

D Employerdentification number

Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

Intial ratuen 950 E. BOGARD ROAD 218 (907) 352-2863

Terminated City or fown, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Amendad WASILLA, AK 99654 G Gross receipts $ 15,731,354.
Appucawon | F Name and address of pnnipal officer ELIZABETH RIPLEY H(a) Is this a group retum for

SAME AS C ABOVE

affiiates?

] Tax-exempt status l X 1501(0)(3) | |501(c)( ) € (insertno) l

I 4947(a)(1) or |

[ 527

J Website p WWW.MATSUHEALTHFOUNDATION.ORG

H(b) Are all affihates included?

H(c) Group exempton number P

Yes | X | No
Yes - No

If "No,” attach a list (see instructions)

N/A

K Form of organization I X I Corporation l ]Trustl I Assoc:ahonJ lOIher » | L Year of formalion 194 8| M State of legal domicile AK
Summary
1 Bnefly descnibe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
o| ~ THE_REPORTING ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE IS THE PROVISION __ ___ __  __
£ OF MEDICAL SERVICES TO AREA RESIDENTS. oo
< P
8 2 Check this box P I:] If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
| 3 Number of voting members of the governingbody (Part W, me1a) _ . . . . . . . . . . . 3 13.
E 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ne1b) . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 4 13.
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV,ne2a)_ . . . . . .. ... ......... 5 6.
E’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . .t e e e e e e e e e 6 0
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), bne 12 | | . . . . . . . . ... . 7a -60,141.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T. ne34 . . . . . . . . . . o i v v e v o i o oo v o v 7b -536,995.
Prior Year Current Year
»| 8 Contrbutions a nts(Pat Ml ine th) . . . . . . 90, 609. 60,156.
g 9 Program service reven gﬁyﬁ@ N 13,452,884. 13,889,014.
E 10 Investment inc 3,4,apd7d). . . .. ... 3,144,230. 1,778,896.
11 Other revenue (it VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, F% c,10c,and11e), . . . ... ..... 331,271. 3,288.
12 Total revenue 58 nneb E)roflalh (1Bt equalPart VI, column (A), bne 12). . . . . . . 17,018,994. 15,731,354.
13 Grants and sinkat lamounts paid (Part X, column) @,Imes 3 5,194,376. 3,791,159.
14 Benefits paid Ay hned) . . ... 0 0
2|15 Salanes, othe] IX, column (A), hnes 5-10), | _ . . . . 480,322. 553,220.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) _ . . . . . .. . ... . ... 0j 0
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ne25yp»__ 0
“117  other expenses (Part IX, column (A), mes 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 520,834. 407, 398.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), hne25) _ . . . . . . .. 6,195,532. 4,751,777.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract lne 18from bne 12. . . . . . v v v i b i uu e . 10,823,462. 10,979,577.
5 § Beginming of Current Year End of Year
§-§ 20 Totalassets (PartX,Wne16) | | . . . . . ... ... 91,634,033 99,227,234.
23121 Total habibties (Part X, IN26) | . . . . . . . . . e 4,670,061. 3,625,969.
;E 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractine21from Ine 20, . . . . . . . v v v v v v 0 v 86,963,972. 95, 601, 265.

'
o
H

| Signature Block

} Signature of (7MH

Under penattes of perjury | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it ss true,
correct, and complete Declarahop-pf preparer (other than officer) i3 bagad-pmallinformation of which preparer has any knowledge

' ML_{A /-1~ 12

Sign officer .
Here EZk

I

[;'p/cq

Date

&Je{,éﬂm p,‘r‘ec: Fo—

} Type or print name angd utle

Pnnt/Type preparer's name

check || [PTIN

Prep s signature Date
e g | 1123102
> o 4

Fim's address » 701 WEST 8TH AVENUE, SUITE 600 ANCHORAGE, AK 99501

Phone no

Ped  |sARA K LASELL setempiored | P0O1274828
reparer
Usep0nly Fim's name » KPMG LLP Frms EN B 13-5565207

907-265-1200

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

..................... m Yes

uNo

SCANNED DEC 18 2012

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
JSA
1E1010 1000
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» VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0018395

Form 990 (2011) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthuisPart I . . . .. . .. .. o o oo oo oo D

« 1 Brefly describe the organization's mission
THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE IS THE PROVISION
OF MEDICAL SERVICES TO AREA RESIDENTS.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 . . . [Jves [x]No
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes i how it conducts, any program
SOIVICES Y e [ ] ves No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descrnbe the organization's program service accomphshments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code } (Expenses $ 3,791,159 Wcluding grants of $ 3,791,159 )
THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION PROVIDES GRANTS TO COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS WITH THE PURPOSE OF IMPROVING THE HEALTH AND
WELLNESS OF MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH RESIDENTS.

(Revenue $ )

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 13,839,014 )
INVESTMENT IN MAT-SU VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER, LLC, JOINT VENTURE.

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )

{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 3,791,159.
1E10J2%A1 000 Form 990 (2011)
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Form 990 (2011)

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see nstructions)? . . . . . .. .. 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . . . . . . . . v .. 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlll « v v v e e e e e e e e e s | N/A
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . . .« o . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount 1n Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repawr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . o . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X

10

11

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV . . . .. ..

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part VI | . . . . . . . . e e 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . ., _ . . .. .. .. ...... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ne 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl , ., . . . . . . ... .. .... 11c X
d Did the orgamzation report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, hine 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . ... . . ... ... 11d] X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X [11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consohdated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X , . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtan separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and XllI . . . . . . .« . o i i o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the orgamzation included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and if
the orgamzation answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlilisoptional » « + « « v « 2« o . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . .. .. ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outsde of the Unted States?. . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, busmness, investment, and program service activities outside the Umited States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . . . . . .. 14b X
15 Did the orgamization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ltand V. . . . . . .. .. .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professionai fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIil, ines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i ittt e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, ine 9a?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . . .« . o 0 i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . .. ... ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to ne 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b X

JSA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Form 990 (2011) \ Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part 1X, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land!l. . . . ... .. ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part 1X, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland lll . . . . . ... ... .. ....c..... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,”complete Schedule J . . . . . . ... .. e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exemnpt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If ‘No,"gotolme25. . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i, 24a X
b Did the orgamzation invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perod exception? . . . . . .. 24b| NAA
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c| NAA
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . . . 24d|{ NAA
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . ... ... .. ..... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzation's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 1. . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L Partlll . . . . . .......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV .. . . . o o e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV . . . . . .. .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualfied
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . i . e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organmization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
= Y 2 S 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes”
complete Schedule N, Partll. . . . . . . . . o o L i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part!. . . . . .. ... .. .. .. ..... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill,
IV, and V IINe 1 . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> . . . . . . ... ... .. 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, lne 2 . . . . . ... .. ... ....... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R PartV,lme 2 . . . . . .. . ... . ...... ... ...... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R
T/ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, ines 11 and
192 Note All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .. ... ..., 38 X
Form 990 (2011)
ISA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Form 990 (2011)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0~ f notapplicable. . . . .. . ... 1a 11 r".l;kf e
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0-if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b 0 {gén kot
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and ALY
reportable gaming (gambling) winnINgs to pze WINNETS?. | | | | . . . . . . . . .. .. ittt e e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax &
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | { 2aJ 6| 84
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the orgamzation file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note If the sum of hnes 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . .. ide
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? _ . . . . .. .. 3a
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O , , . . . .. ... ... 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
BOCOUNEY? | i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a ,
b If “Yes.” enter the name of the foregncountry » ___ @fwm’:@ oo
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts o3 ot b
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . .. .. .. 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b
c )f"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... e 5c| N
6a Does the organization have annual gross recepts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were nottaxdeductible? | . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ..., 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? | . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e gb | N/A
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). S ,,‘gf,g;. AP,
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods i bl 2o e
and services provided 10 the Payor? | | . . . L L . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provded? |, ., . ., .. .. .. 7b | N/A
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 . . . . . o v it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 7c X
d I "Yes " indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . ... ... ..... l7d| N/A |k el el
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , | | | 7e X
f Did the orgamzation, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7f X
g lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | | | 79| NAA
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h N/AA
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting {‘,’w"i Y R
organizations. Did the supporting orgamzation, or a donor advised fund maintaned by a sponsonng |lu .idozhls 23
organization, have excess business holdings atany tme duringtheyear? . | | . . . . . ... ........... 8 NAA
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e b it o
a Dud the organization make any taxable distnbutions under secton4966?, | . . . .. ... ... .. ........ 9a{ NAA
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? | _ . . . . .. ... ... .. 9b | N/A
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter FEITY BT TR
a Inbation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 42 . . . . . . . . ... ... 10a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciites ., . . . {10b N/A >~ 2
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations Enter - z.-' B :
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a] N/A .-
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources -
againstamounts due or recewed fromthem) . . . . . ... ... L ... ... 11b| N/A N s
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 |12a N/A
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | | | | . [1 Zﬂ N/A
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. .
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . | . . . ... ... ....... 13al N/A
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is icensed to 1ssue qualfied healthplans . . . . .. ........ 13b| N/A
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e 13¢c| N/A
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . _ ..., . ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b| N/|A

JSA
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Form 990 (2011)




. Porm 990 (2011) VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395 Page 6
Al Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O See instructions

Check f Schedule O contains a response to any questonmthisPartVIl. . . . . .. .. ... ... oo
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If thereare - - - . . . 1a 1
matenial differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . .. .. .. .. .. .. Lo Lo i e 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . |3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 D the organization become aware during the year of a significant diverston of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 LS
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . ... ... Lo 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . ... L. e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . ... ... .. il 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
A The GOVEINING DOAY?. « « ¢ o v e v v e e e i e et e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . .. ... ... .......... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee Isted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. ..., 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . [10b N/A
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Dud the organization have a wntten conflict of interest pohcy? /f "No," gofolne 13 . . . . . . . .. . . o oo L 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
HSE E0 CONTICES? + o o o i e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b) X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? I/f "Yes,”
descnbe 1n Schedule Ohow thiS WaSdONe . . -« v v v v v et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblowerpolicy?. . . . . . . .. .. .. .. o L o e 13 X
14 Dud the organization have a wnitten document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . ... ... ... .. .. 14 | X
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the delberation and decision?
a The orgamization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . ... .. ... ... .. ...... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... i einnn- 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringthe year? . . . . . . . . . . i i it e e e e e e e e e e e 16al X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its

participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to sucharrangements? _ . . . . .. . . .. . ... ... ... ..... 16b| X

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > A,
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)}(3)s only)}
avallable for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its govermng documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
= organization P ponarp ZOERB, 171 950 E BOGARD ROAD, SUITE 218 WASILLA, AK 99654 907-352-2863

Form 980 (2011)
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For 990 (2011) VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395 Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse to any queston inthisPartVIl . . . .. .. ... ... .. ..... |:]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

® List all of the orgamization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or orgamzations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid

¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the orgamzation's former directors or trustees that recewved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order ndividual trustees or directors, nstitutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) 8 (% (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
:i’:si:be box. unless person 13 both an ftr rc::‘ or ra?wlf‘ztaetcljons com og:esrahon
hoursfo °fﬁje' i"d a drectorfinustes) | o | (W./1099-MISC) from the
orgamizatons 3 22 g E ‘é % é‘ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
nSchedwe [ S 2| 2180 |5a| 3 and related
0 8 & = %i3ls2|® orgamzations
SZ|2 g|°8
als| |3 2
8|2 2
8 g
[=%
__(1) LINDA CONOVER ___ ___________|
VICE-CHAIRPERSON 1.00f1 X X 0 0 0
__(2 NATHAN DARL |
DIRECTOR 1.00) X 0 0 0
_.(3) FRED VANWALLINGA ___________|
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0 0 0
__(4) RICHARD STRYKEN ____________ |
DIRECTOR 1.00| X 0 0 0
__(8) SALLY DUCLOS ________________ |
DIRECTOR 1.00} X 0] 0 0
__(6) SUSAN MCCAULEY ___ ________ __|
DIRECTOR 1.00} X 0 0 0
__(7) TERI NAMTVEDT _______________
CHAIRPERSON 1 00 X X 0 0 0
__(8) CHERYL RIGGS _______________|
DIRECTOR 1 00| X 0 0 0
__(9) SCOTT JOHANNES _____________|
DIRECTOR 1.00| X 0 0 0
_(19) BILL HOGAN _  ________ __ __|
DIRECTOR 1.00| X 0 0 0
_{(11)_JopY SIMPSON _ ______________|
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0 0 0
_{12) ANDY REIMER ________________ 1
SECRETARY/TREASURER 1.00] X X 0 0 0
_{13) JERRY TROSHYNSKI __ __________|
DIRECTOR 1 00| X 0 0 0
_{14) ELIZABETH RIPLEY |
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 X 130, 308. 0 8,692.
JSA Form 990 (2011)
1E1041 1 000
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o o VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Form 990 (2011) Page 8
AUl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) () (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | (do not check more than one compensation jcompensation from amount of
week box, unless person i1s both an from related other
| (descnbe offE:er and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
‘ hours for i; 218 g|3Z|°¢ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated =5 | 218|233 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizatons | & S15|" .é_ s :”—; = and related
n Schedule | S = > g1®8 organizations
e | = ® 3
o a |32 ®f B
{2 S
‘ g &
' 1]
| [=13
( 15) DONALD ZOERB, III ____________|
FINANCE DIRECTOR 40.00 X 85,541. 0 24,717.
|
|
| e e o o e e — —  ——— — — —— — — —— ——————— e —]
1bSUb-t°tal ...................................... > 130,308. 0 8,692.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, SectionA | . . . .. ... ... > 85,541. 0 24,717.
d Total(addlines1band1c) . . . . . .. . .. ... it il eie e, » 215,849. 0 33,4009.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the orgamzation » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the orgamzation lst any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated e[ | s
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. .. ... .. 3 X
X PR
4 For any individual hsted on line 1a, i1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the gt ’%?ﬁ
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes” complete Schedule J for such Y |ty
INdividual . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person hsted on line 1a recewe or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzation or individual B | LT |3
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . ... ... ..... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
| year
| (A) (B) (©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
THE FORAKER GROUP GRANTEE TECH ASST 179,398.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those hsted above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 1

Jsa
1E1055 2 000

2JS03P 1832

vV 11-6.1

634398

Form 990 (2011)




» Porm 990 (2011) VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395 Page 9
e1adVll} Statement of Revenue
e T (A) {B) (©) )
N Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
[ exempt business excluded from tax
; function revenue under seclions
1 ) revenue 512, 513, or 514
2 1 F 1a
cE a ederated campaigns - . . . < - . . .
=1 -
5] CE> b Membershipdues . . . - .. ... ib 1,545 . Sa . ! - -
£« ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . ... . | 1c : ' e
= = 1
o= d Related organizations - . . . . . . . | 1d - PR . .
- ) N ‘
§‘7> e Government grants (contnbutions) . . | 1e - N e s~
5 y f All other contnbutions, gifis, grants, ) ) ) ~ . A
as N
£EO and simslar amounts not included above . L 1f 58,611 i
S g g Noncash contnbutions included in hnes 1a-1f $ et < : . B
© S =
° h Total. Add hnes 1a-1f . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e s » 60,156 5 R
g Business Code | - - YL - T
% 2a INCOME MAT-SU VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER, LLC| 812900 13,759,343 13,759,343
f b INCOME MAT-SU VALLEY III, LLC 812900 -44,704 15,437 -60,141
LZ, ¢ INCOME MAT-SU VALLEY TI, LLC 812900 174,375 174,375,
S| d
§1 e
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
a 9 Total. Addlnes2a-2f . . . . . ... e e+ .. > 13,889,014 | - . . i ]
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). . ATTACHMENT .1 ....... » 873,761 873,761
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > [t]
Royalties - » » + ¢ = =+ » s oo e s o s o oo oo » _ 0
(1) Real (n) Personal " R , ~ -7 [
6a Grossrents . « « . . . . . A R & ‘ v A - 3 K
1 8 - - v v
Less rental expenses . . . ” -l S s . N s AT
- : . " - - \ M O g e, .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . e L P PN z YIRS W
d Netrental ncomeor{loss). . . . . . . . . . N - 0
(1) Securities (n) Other R N R L, : )
7a Gross amount from sales of a0 s 4 J~ o AR
assets other than inventory . e R [ Ch T
b Less cost or other basis T . ' “ U I LT
- - Z, N R PR 7 o
and sales expenses . . . - o \ o . i o .
¢ Ganor(loss) « « « + - .+ - o e . - e N
d Netganor(loss) « - + « o ¢ v v v o s = & - S 905,135 905,135
@ | 8a Gross income from fundraising S - "l o 3 . T N
S events (not including $ T R .. s |
E of contributions reported on line 1¢) : N A ' , T f
E See PartIlV,lne18 . . . . . ... ... a . . I ) R -
2 b Less drectexpenses . . . . . ..... b SIS R ' N S
6 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming actmties , . Lo Y s . - B L
SeePartiV,lne19 ., . ... ...... a ‘ Tt - - . 3
b less drectexpenses . - . « . - . . . . b Lot N e S " .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . . . . . . » 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less '
returnsand allowances |, . . .. .. .. a .o ! : -
b Less costofgoodssold . . . . . . . . . b DR A o C RPN RPN
¢ Netincome or (loss) fromsalesof nventory. . . . . . . . . » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code i J
11a OTHER INCOME 900099 3,288 3,288
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . ... . ..
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d « « « = - v v v v o o v o .. 3,268 |
12 Total revenue Seenstructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . | - 15,731,354 13,952,443 -60,141 1,778,896
Form 990 (2011)
JSA
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Form 990 (2011)

VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

92-0019395

Page10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts repo. rted on lines 6b, Total s(:genses Pro ra(r;Bm)servme Mana t(a(r:n) t and Fi c(io)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl rpenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States See Pant IV, line21 . 3,697,112. 3,697,112.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals 1n
the United States See Part IV, line22. . . . . . 94,047. 94,047.
3 Granis and other assistance to governments,
orgamzations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, | | 0
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers, | | . ., ... 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees | _ . . ... ... 0
6 Compensaton not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under secton 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)Y3¥B) . . . . . . 0
Other salariesandwages. . . . . . .« . . . . 428, 624. 428, 624.
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) , . . . . . 0
8 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . . . . ... 91,213. 91,213.
10 Payrolltaxes . - « v v s o v s n e e e 33,383. 33,383.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . .. .. ... ... .. Y
blegal ... ... et 21,947. 21,947.
C ACCOUNEING « - « & & v v v o e m nen e e 30,500. 30, 500.
d Lobbying « -« - - . o o i oo e 3,611. 3,611.
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17 0
f Investment managementfees . . ... .. .. 139,402. 139,402.
G Other v v v v v e e e e et e e et s e e e a s 23,650. 23,650.
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . - . .. . . 28,803. 28,803.
13 OfficeePenses . . - « « v o v o v s s 0. 9,300. 9, 300.
14 Information technology. . . . . . . . . . . .. 15,538. 15,538.
15 Royalties, . . . . . . . oo v i v bt e e 0
16 OCCUPANGY « « = « v = o s ot o vt o v s o s 8,384. 8,384.
17 Travel © .o v e e e e e e e e e e e e 68,334. 68,334.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public offictals 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 2,218. 2,218.
20 Interest . . .. . . L. h i e o e .. 0
21 Paymentstoaffilates . .. .. ........ 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 3,913. 3,913.
23 INSUMANCE . ., .. oi ot e e e 10,046. 10, 046.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscelianeous expenses in hne 24e |If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column
(A) amount, hst line 24e expenses on Schedule O)
aDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS ________ 22,666. 22,666.
bMSHE BOD_EXPENSES ___________ 19,086. 19,086.
€ o o
d =
e Allotherexpenses _ _ _ __ __ ___________
25 Total functional expenses Add Iines 1 through 24e 4,751,777. 3,791,159 960, 618.
26 Joint costs. Complete this hne only f the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here » D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
1551:052 1000 Form 990 (2011)
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-Deanng . . . . .. .. ................... 91 0
2 Sawvings and temporary cashinvestments_ L. L. 18,602,721.| 2 19,681,670.
3 Pledges and grants recevable,net . .. ... ... .. 67,500.1 3 17,891.
4 Accounts receivable, net | . ... ... ... ... ... ... Jd 4 0
5 Recewnables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L e 95 0
6 Recewnables from other disqualfied persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B). and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
* employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . . . ., 06 0
§ 7 Notes and loans recewvable,net . _ . . . . ... ... a7z 0
@| 8 Inventonesforsaleoruse. . ... ..................... q s 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . .. ... ... ATCH. 2 16,142.| 9 19, 685.
10a Land, buldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D [10a 78,256
b Less accumulated depreciation, ., ., . .. ... 10b 13,912 68,257.|10¢c 64,344.
11 Investments - publicly traded securtes . , . . ... ..... ATCH 3 | 34,902,250.[11 40,840,248.
12 Investments - other secunties See PartIV,ne 11 _ . . . . ... ...... q12 0
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 _ _ . . . . ... ... .. q13 0
14 Intangbleassets. | . . ... .. ... .. ... .. . e q 14 0
15 Otherassets SeePartiV,lne 11 | . . . . . . . . 37,977,163.|15 38,603,396.
16 Total assets. Add hnes 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) . . ... .. ... 91,634,033.|16 99,227,234.
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses, . . . . .. .. .. .. .. ..... 384,784 .17 327,349.
18 Grantspayable . ., . .. ... ... ... ... ... 4,285,277.118 3,298, 620.
19 Deferredrevenue _ . . . . ... .. ... .. ... 919 0
20 Tax-exemptbond habilties . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... Qq 20 0
@i21 Escrow or custodial account Irabiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 0
2|22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
E employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied persons
- Complete Partliof Schedule L . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... q 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thud parties | | | | . . . Q23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thwd partes, | | | , . . . . Q 24 0
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . .. ... ... e e g 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . ... ... .. ..... 4,670,061.| 26 3,625,969.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here b IL_I and complete
3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
|27 Unrestricted netassets . . 86,961,081 27 95,562, 045.
g 28 Temporanly restrnicted netassets L 2,891.] 28 39,220.
2|29 Permanently restnictednetassets. . . . . ... ... .. ... .. ...... a 29 0
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . .. .. .. ... 30
@131  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equpment fund _ = | 31
<|32 Retamed earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | | | 32
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . _ . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 86,963,972.| 33 95,601,265.
34 Total habiities and net assets/fundbalances. . . . ... .. .. ....... 91,634,033.] 34 99,227,234.
Fom 990 (2011)
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Form! 990 (2011)

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthisPart XI. . . . . ... ... ... .....

DO Hh WN =

Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, coumn (A), me 12). . . . . . . . . . ..o o oo oo 1 15,731,354.
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine25). . . . . .. .. .. .. ... ... .. ... 2 4,751,777.
Revenue less expenses Subtractlne 2fromiine 1 . . . . . oo v i L 3 10,979%,577.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)). . . . . . .. 4 86,963,972.
Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explanmmScheduleO) . . . .. ... ... ... .... 5 —2,342,284.
Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, ine 33,
COlUMN (B)) . v o v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6

95,601, 265.

LEL® N Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestonmthisPart Xlt . . . ... ... ... ... ...

2a

3a

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant>

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for .0\-/e.rs.|g.ht.
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explanﬁ n
Schedule O

If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

[x] Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 -

if "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes

No

2a

2b | X

2c | X

3a

X

3b| N

A

JSA
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SCHEDULE A

. . - OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Fodrsm‘t';(ga;(:’) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to I-':‘ublic
Internal Revenue Service r Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions Inspection
Name of the orgamzation VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer identification number

DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described Iin section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, coty, and state .~~~
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part It )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubhc
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi}. (Complete Part Il

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1l )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described 1in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b E] Typell c D Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type i - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descrnbed 1n section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a wntten determmation from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type II, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (n) Yes | No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? 11g(1)
(i) A family member of a persondescnbed in (1)) above? L. 1gin)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (n) above? ... ... 11g(im)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (n) EIN (ni) Type of organization {iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (1) Is the {vn) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizationn | the orgarizaton | organization in support
above or IRC section ?Uf');'jée" " incol (1) of | col (1) orgamized
{see instructions)) Y doc?, ne;?;ng your support? niheU S ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION,

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

{Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the orgamization falled to qualify under
Part lil If the organization fails to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

INC.

92-0019395

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gfts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusualgrants”) . . . . . .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . ..
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .
5 The portion of total contnbutions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) Included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonhne 11, column(f. . . . ...
6 _ Publc support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4 A T
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n) P (a) 2007 {(b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Tota!
7 Amounts fromhned . . . .. .. ...
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royaities and income from similar
SOUMCES , | . . 4 v v v v o o s s = o o«
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carnedon . . . . o .. ..
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplanmnPartiV) . . . . .. ... .. . -
A n UK. oy, Y Can s
11 Total support. Add hines 7 through 10 . . ok i A e R R
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seenstructions) - . . . . . . . . o o oo s Lo s e L 12 ]
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the orgamzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand Stop here . . . . . . . . o o 0 i i i i et e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, coumn(f)) . . ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partll, hne14 ., . . . . . . .. ... ... .... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organmization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization . , . . . ... ... ......... >
b 331/3% support test - 2010. If the orgamzation did not check a box on hne 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton. . . . . . . ... ....... >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-crcumstances” test The organization quahfies as a publicly supported
Lo o =Y 21721 111 2 1 >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and lne
15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-crcumstances” test, check this box and stop here
Explain tin Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-crcumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported 0rganization . . . L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHIONS | . . . . i it i it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019385
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization faled to qualify under Part I
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (dy2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contnbubons, and membership fees

recerved (Do not include any "unusual grants *)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or semces performed, or faciliies
furmished In any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross recewpts from activibes that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on hnes 1, 2, and 3

received from disquahified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on hne 13 for the year

c Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . . . . ..
8 Public support (Subtract hne 7c from

Ine6) . v v v o o v e v e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d)2010 (e) 2011 () Total

9 Amountsfromlne6. . . . ... . ...
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acqutred after June 30, 1975

¢ Add hnes 10aand 10b ., ..

11 Net income from unrelated business
activites not included n line 10b,
whether or not the business Is regularly
carredon « » o = o o 4 s s s s e o

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplanmPartiv) ... ........

13 Total support. (Add hnes 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . . ... L. ...
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . & . o o @ o o e e i it e e e e e e e e ae e e s e e e s s s e e s »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 8, column (f) dvided by ine 13, column () . . . . . .. ... .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il hne15. . . . . . . . . .. . o0 i i i .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ne 13, column (f)) , . , . . .. . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partill, hne 17 | | _ . . . . .. .. . ... ..... 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 331/3%, and line
17 s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organizaton »

b 331/3% support tests - 2010 If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
20 Prnivate foundation. If the organmization did not check a box on lne 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions P

A o Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
2JS03P 1832 vV 11-6 1 634398




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
LFGAVA Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10,
Part Il, line 17a or 17b, and Part Ill, hine 12 Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions)

HOSPITAL'S NAME, CITY AND STATE

SCHEDULE A, PART I

MAT-SU REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

2500 S. WOODWORTH LOOP

PALMER, AK 99645

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

1E1225 2 000
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ome no_1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section §01(c) and section 527
»- Complete if the organization is descnbed below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

) ) Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P See separate instructions. Inspection

Department of the Treasury

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B

® Section 527 orgamzations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered "Yes"” to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, hne 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part 1I-A Do not complete Part 1I-B

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part 11-A
If the organization answered "Yes"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Ill
Name of organization  yAY,I,EY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer identification number
DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect pohtical campaign activities in Part IV
2 Political expendifUres . . . . . . . .. e e e e > 3
3 Volunteer hours

ETAN-Y Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, . . . . . >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under secton 4955 . . > $ )

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . .. . ... ... B Yes B No
4a Was a comecton Made? . . . . . . i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No

b If "Yes,"” descnbe in Part IV

FldRe  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

ACHVINIES | . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
2 Enter the amount of the fihng organization's funds contnbuted to other organizations for section
527 exemptfunctionactiviies . . . . . . ... ... ... >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
1T 3T = e 1 o >3
4 Dud the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..... E] Yes E] No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each orgamzation listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate pohtical organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space 1s needed, provide information in Part V

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filhing organization’'s contributions received and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
pohtical organization If
none, enter -0-

L

2 ) g A

) Y S

@ ]

s b

® b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011
JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check »|__] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list In Part IV each affiiated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check >D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals

Tota! lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... .
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lnes1cand 1d), . . . . .. .. ...... ..
Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) 1s | The lobbying nontaxable amount is
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e
Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1.000,000 but not over $1,500,000 |$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 [$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract ine 1g from hne 1a If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract ine 1f from hne 1c If zeroorless,enter-0- . . ... .. ........
j If there 1s an amount other than zero on either ine 1h or line 1, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . . . . . . . ... v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e . D Yes D No

-0 Q0 U

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009

beginning ) {c)2010 (d)2011 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying celling amount
(150% of Iine 2a, column (e))

C Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots celing amount
(150% of Iine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schgdule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).
For each “"Yes” response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description @) ©)
of the lobbying activity Yes| No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
; legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
i referendum, through the use of
a VOlunteerS7 ...................................... X
b Pad staff or fnériaéement (include compensation In expenses reported on lines 1¢ through '1|)"7‘ X
c Medla advenlsements? ........................................ X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? T oTToonots X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes’): X
g Direct contact with legislators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legisiative body? X 3,611.
h Ralles, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X
i Other aCtIVIt'eS9 ------------------------------------ X
) Total Add tines Tc through ™t - . 3,611,
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . X
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 _ . . ... ...
| ¢ If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
} d If the filng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6)-
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? 77T 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the p'nbr'yéa'ﬂ' 3

FL4lIR-] Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

‘ 5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Total

............................ 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
(07T ¢= 01 = T 2a
Carryoverfrom lastyear | . . . ... e e e e 2b

........................................................ 2c
Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on Iine 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear® L 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions) . . . . . ... ........... 5

Part iV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, hne 4, Part }IC, line 5, Part II-A, and Part II-B, line
1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

SEE PAGE {4
JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 390-EZ) 2011
1E1266 1 000
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

92-0019395

Page 4

 Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE C, PART IV SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REGARDING PART II-B, LINE 1G
DURING THE CURRENT YEAR, THE STATE LEGISLATURE BEGAN DELIBERATIONS ON
MULTIPLE BILLS THAT THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION BELIEVED WOULD HAVE AN
IMPACT ON THE PROVISION OF MEDICAL SERVICES IN THE MAT-SU BOROUGH.
ELIZABETH RIPLEY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION,
CONDUCTED THE LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN 2011, WHICH INCLUDED PERSONAL
CONTACT WITH BOTH HOUSE REPRESENTATIVES AND STATE SENATORS IN THE STATE
LEGISLATURE. ELIZABETH RIPLEY DISCUSSED THE FOLLOWING BILLS & BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS WITH RESPECTIVE POLITICIANS: HB7 - K2 SPICE; HB125 - ABC
BOARD; HB78 - LOAN FORGIVENESS & INCENTIVE PROGRAM; SB5 - DENALI KIDCARE
ELIGIBILITY EXPANSION; CAPITAL BUDGET LINE ITEM - NUGEN'S RANCH CAPITAL

PROJECT.

ELIZABETH RIPLEY ALSO DISCUSSED THE FOLLOWING PRIORITY AREAS FOR THE
REPORTING ORGANIZATION WITH STATE AND BOROUGH LEGISLATORS. MAT-SU TRAILS
AND PARKS FOUNDATION; HUMAN SERVICES MATCHING GRANT TESTIMONY; MAT-SU

SENIOR SERVICES PLAN; PRE-DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM.

THE AMOUNT REPORTED ON LINE 1G ABOVE REFLECTS THE COST OF THESE

ACTIVITIES BASED UPON HOURLY RATES OF COMPENSATION AND TRAVEL COSTS FOR

THE OFFICER INVOLVED, AND IS LESS THAN 1% OF BOTH TOTAL REVENUE AND TOTAL EXPENSES.

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D . i
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Serce » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization  VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer identification number
DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . ... ......
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . .. ..
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . .. . ... .. L__J Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor, or for any other purpose

conferrng mpermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... I:] Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

N oW N =

Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically mportant land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d f the organization held a qualfied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . .. .. ... .. .0 0 oo e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . . ... ... ............ 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a cerbified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in {(c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed inthe NationalRegister. . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ...... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the

taxyear » _ __ _ _ __ _ _________
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located »

5 Does the orgamzation have a wntten policy regarding the pernodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . . .. ... ... ............ D Yes ‘:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to montoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year

»s _ e
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(N)(AXB))? . . . . . . . . .. e e e Cves [ No
9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the orgamzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, 1n Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included n Form 990, PartVill,lne1 . . . . . . . .. ... oo oL >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e » S ____

2 If the organization recewved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 . . . . . . . v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e » % _
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . o i i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JSA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

3

5

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e Other
Preservation for future generatons ~____TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTmTTTTmTIT
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XV
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? - . . . - . D Yes D No

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a

o

- D Q0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 990, ParX?. « o« o v oot e e e e e e e e e [ Jves [JNo
if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
Beginningbalance . . . . . . o o it i e e e 1c
Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . oottt it e e e 1d
Distributions dunngtheyear. . . . .« o o ot ittt i i i e e s e
Endingbalance . . . . -« . .o oo e 1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, lne21? . . . .. .. ... ... ... ...... I__| Yes |___| No
if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV

m Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

1a
b
c

3a

b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations histed as required on Schedule R?

4

(a) Current year (b) Pnor year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . .
Contrbutions . . . .. ... ...
Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . . . .. ...
Grants or scholarships . . . . . .
Other expenditures for facilities .
andprograms . . . . . .. . ...
Administrative expenses . . . . .
End of year balance. . . . . ...
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasrendowment » %

Permanent endowment » %

Temporarlly restncted endowment» %

The percentages In hnes 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and admimistered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganIZationS. . . ¢« v v 4 s e i e e e e et e e e 3a(i)
(M) related OrganIZations . . .« v v vt b i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ir)

.................. 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Costor other basis (c) Accumuiated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

Buildings - -« v o v v et
Leasehold mprovements. . . . - . .. .. 78,256. 13,912. 64,344.
Equpment - -« « o oo it e e
Other -« - - ¢« v o v o v i i i i vt o

Total. Add hines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), e 10(c)). . . . . . » 64,344 .

JSA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

92-0019395
Page 3

EY{AY /R Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dervatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . .. ... ..

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12)

»

SEUAII] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Descniption of investment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

)

(6)

)

(8)

)

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13)

>

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

({b) Book value

(1) INVESTMENT-UNCONSOL AFFILIATE

38,603, 396.

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

)

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col (B)IN€ 15) . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v e v n h e e e e e e e .. e » 38,603,396.

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of hability (b) Book value N “ T :‘:i*-_’ﬂ ARt - ]
(1) Federal income taxes : ‘2. ,Wm S
(2) ) i
(3) e
4) 03 U s :
() Y -
(6) ) s -
(7) L -
(8 .
(9) - o P

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 25) W

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzation's financial statements that reports the

organization's habilty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

JSA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 ) Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract hne 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of faciihes

15,731, 354.

4,751,777.
10,979,577.
-2,311,113.

&N =

(4]

Total adjustments (net) Add hnes 4 through8 ..., ~-2,311,113.
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lnes3and9 ., . ... .. 10 8,668,464.
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements =~~~ 1 13,280,839.
2  Amounts included on hne 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIl, line 12

Net unrealized gains on investments . . ... ... .. .. 2a -2,311,113.
Donated services and use of facltes _ . ... ... ... 2b
Recoveries of prioryeargrants . = .., .. ... .. .. ..., .. 2c
Other (Descrbe in Part XIV ) 2d

Add Ines 2athrough2d ... ... e 2e -2,311,113.
3 Subtracthne2efromlined . . . .. ... ... ... ... . . . ... e e e e e 3 15,591,952.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, hne 12, but not on line 4

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine 7b . = | 4a 139,402.
Other (DescrbemPart XiV) ... ... ..
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 139,402.

5 Total revenue Add lnes 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, ne 12) . . . . . .. .. .. ... 5 15,731, 354.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 4,612,375.

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e

3 Subtracthne2efrombnet . .. ... ... .. ... ... ... e 3 4,612,375.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on Iine 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIIl, hne 7b 4a 139,402.

Other (Describe in Part XIV') 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 139,402.

5 Total expenses Add nes 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, hne 18). . . . . .. .. .. ... 5 4,751,777.
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XIi, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xill, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional information
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Schedute D (Form 990) 2011 VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC 92-0019395 page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

FIN 48 (ASC 740) FOOTNOTE

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

U.S. GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES REQUIRES MANAGEMENT TO
EVALUATE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN BY THE ASSOCIATION AND RECOGNIZE A TAX
LIABILITY (OR ASSET) IF THE ASSOCIATION HAS TAKEN AN UNCERTAIN POSITION
THAT MORE LIKELY THAN NOT WOULD NOT BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE
IRS. MANAGEMENT HAS ANALYZED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN BY THE ASSOCIATION,
AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT AS OF DEC 31, 2011, THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN
POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN THAT WOULD REQUIRE RECOGNITION OF
A LIABILITY (OR ASSET) OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE
ASSOCIATION Ié SUBJECT TO ROUTINE AUDITS BY TAXING JURISDICTIONS; HOWEVER
THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO AUDITS FOR ANY TAX PERIODS IN PROGRESS.

MANAGEMENT BELIEVES IT IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX EXAMINATION FOR

YEARS PRIOR TO 2008.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | oms no 1545-0047
(Form 990)

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20

Deparntment of the Treasury p Attach to Form 930 P See separate instructions. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer identification number

DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . ..
b H"Yes,"wasitawrnttenpolicy?. . . - - . . . o L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital faciities during the tax year
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally talored to individual hospital facilites

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance ehgibility critena that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelnes (FPG) to determine eligibiity for providing free care? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income hmit for eligibiiity for free care
[j 100% 150% 200% Other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine ehgibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes" indicate which
of the following was the famnIT income mit for eligibity for discounted care . . . . . ... ... ... . ......
200% 250% 300% 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization did not use FPG to determine ehgibility, describe in Part VI the income based critena for
determining ehgibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

S5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?
If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgetedamount? . . . . . .. .. ... ..
c If "Yes" to hne 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or

discounted care to a patient who was ehgible for free or discountedcare? . . . . . . ... .. ..ol 5c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report dunng thetaxyear? . .. . ... .. ... ... ... ... 6a| X
b If "Yes,” did the organization make itavallable tothepublic? . . . . . . . .. .. . ... L Lo o o 6b| X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit |- - %-, ;
these worksheets with the Schedule H A NE
7 Fmancial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (agc';',:flrt’l‘:s&faof (b} Persons (c) Total community (d) Direc! offsetung (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government programs (os;rl\é?\(;l) benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet1) . . . . 962,118. 962,118. 2.99
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
COUMNA) « v « v v v o . 4,0906,132. 3,569,407. 526, 725. 1.64

C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) | 632,727. 551, 358. 81,369. .25

d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government

Programs - « = « + - « & 5,690,977. 4,120,765. 1,570,212. 4.88
Other Benefits

€ Commumty health improvement
services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet4) .

f Health professions education

(from Worksheet5) . . . .

g Subsidzed health sewices (from
Worksheet6). « « « + « » &
h Research (from Worksheet 7)

y  Cash and in-kind contnbutions
for community benefit {from

Worksheet8), . . . . . . .
J Total. Other Benefits. . . .
K Total Add lines 7d and 7). . 5,690,977. 4,120,765. 1,570,212. 4.88
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule H {Form $90) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community bullding activities promoted the

92~-0019395

Page 2

health of the communities it serves

(a) Number of | (b) Persons {c) Total commumty (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

N & W N =

Leadership development and

training for community members

o

Coaltion building

Community health )improvement

advocacy

Workforce development

9 Other

10

Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A Bad Debt Expense

1

Section B. Medicare

5

6
7
8

Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 157, . L . L . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Enter the amount of the organization's baddebtexpense , _ . . . . . . ... ...... 2 1,104,071.
Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy | . . . . ... .. 3 33,122.
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on hnes 2
and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includng DSHandIME) . . ... ... .. 5 7,131,080.
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . ... ... .. 6 7,224,999
Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus (orshortfall) . . . ... ... ....... 7 -93,919.
Descnbe In Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a wntten debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . .. ... ... ........ 9a | X

b If "Yes.” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patents dunng the tax year contain provisions on the

coliection practces to be foltlowed for patients who are known to qualfy for financial assistance? DescnbenPartVIl , , ., . . . . .. .. ... 9b X

Partlv Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity {b) Description of pnmary (c) Organization’s
activity of entity profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians’
profit % or stock
ownership %

RIN|D O DWW N =

w

10

11

12

13

JSA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities - o o 4 o » m m
3 =3 Ed s 2 [ 2 20
5 2 a a N 2 N &
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest) 2 3| 3 2 & o > 2
=3 O o - - I -
o o 4 o ® m @
Bl 81 &l gy &l ¢
How many hospital faciities did the organization operate g :_: E 5 z| =
- w
during the tax year? _ 1 e 2
a =
8
Name and address Other (describe)
1 MAT-SU VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER, LLC
2500 S. WOODWORTH LOOP
PALMER AK 99645 X X X
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form $90) 2011 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital faciities isted in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: MAT-SU VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER, LLC

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): __ 1

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011) | A
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs
assessment (Needs Assessment)? If "No,"skiptoline 8. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. .. ... 1 X
If '"Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply) 1 .
a | | A definition of the community served by the hospital facility g 1#'; .
b | | Demographics of the community n _! “;
¢ ] Existing health care faciities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the "y ) '; Y
health needs of the community = A1 01>
d j How data was obtained By '}é% ; E'J‘
e | | The health needs of the community ’1"5&:“: s‘?jﬁé‘ ré
f [_] Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-iIncome persons, | .z, .‘:’ﬂ. B3
and minornty groups ) -'-,: ,;?_h o
g The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the |+ %, )gi . :“4
community health needs 5 la A
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests L&
i Information gaps that imit the hospital facihity's ability to assess the community's health needs 1
) Other (descnbe in Part Vi) =
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 __ ___ e

3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from
persons who represent the community served by the hospial facility? If "Yes,"” describe in Part VI how the
hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted . . . . . .. . L L e e e e e e e e e e 3

4  Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
hst the other hospital faciliies in Part VI, | . . _ L L L L . o e e e e e e e

5  Did the hospital faciity make its Needs Assessment widely avallabletothe public?. _ . . . . . . .. ... ... 5

If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely availlable (check all that apply) o i p

a | | Hospital facility’s website " ’

Available upon request from the hospital facility D _

L} Other (descnbe in Part VI) o Y

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate {. " « o -

how (check all that apply) . o A

|| Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community R »

Execution of the implementation strategy M RO e

Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan .. ‘ ‘ ]

Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

Priontization of health needs in its community

Priontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

|| Other (descnbe in Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,” explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs

Financial Assistance Policy

N

o o

5
<

v

- Q@ "o Qo0 T v

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? _ . . . . . . .. ... .. 9 | X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income hmit for eligibility for freecare 1 35 0 %
if "No," explain in Part VI the cntena the hospital facility used

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
Facility Information (confinued) MAT-SU VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER, LLC
Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? X

11

oQ o Q6 T e

12
13

bmad ¢ N « N ¢ T o

g

If "Yes,” indicate the FPG family income hmit for ehgibility for discountedcare 4 0 0 o

If "No,” explain in Part VI the critena the hospital faciity used

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patents? . . . . . ... . ... .. ... ...
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency °
Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Other (descnbe m Part VI)

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?

[ Doeloeoelocox o[

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility pubhcized the policy (check all that apply)

The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital faciiity's admissions offices

The pohcy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital faciity
The policy was available on request

Other (descnbe in Part Vi)

[ Doeloeoeloe] o

Billing and Collections

14  Did the hospital faciity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? | _ 14 | X
15 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospttal facility's fv;w N I
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's elgibility under the [+. ¢ o
faciity's FAP 3
a Reporting to credit agency g
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16  Did the hospital faciity or an authonzed third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the faciity's FAP? . _ . 16 | X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged TN LS RN
a | X] Reporting to credit agency o - :h
b | X| Lawsuts ) ;;_‘
¢ [ X]| Lens onresdences 2]
d | | Bodyattachments .
e | | Other smilar actions (describe in Part VI) o, - ‘
17  Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check ‘,.f’* a1
all that apply) A I
a | X| Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission e - 4
b | X[ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge ,ﬂ," < i
¢ | X| Notfied patients of the financial assistance policy In communications with the patients regarding the " ’ R
patients’ bills R
d Documented its determination of whether patients were elgible for financial assistance under the .
hospital facility’s financial assistance policy . -
e D Other (descnbe in Part Vi) . . :
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Schedule H (Form 980) 2011 page 6
Facility Information (continued) __ MAT-SU VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER, LLC
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes| No

18

o o

d

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to prowvide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their ehgibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy?
If "No," indicate why

The hospital faciity did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

The hospital faciity hmited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descrbe
in Part V1)

I:I Other (descnbe in Part VI)

Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care N SRR
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the b %:
maximum amounts that can be charged @fﬂ%ﬁ} o
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when : :~ B
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged e | Aokt ]
c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be |+ ’
charged o ot B
d Other (describe in Part VI) Bclood
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy, and to whom the hospital faciity provided emergency or other medically
necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering such
=1 (=2 20 X
If "Yes," explain n Part VI &z fegtd 2ol
21 Did the hospital facihity charge any of its FAP-elgible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to thatpatient? . . . . . . . L. L e e e e e e e e e e 21 X
If "Yes," explan in Part Vi
Schedute H (Form 990) 2011
JSA
1E1324 1 000

2JS03P 1832 vV 11-6.1 634398




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(st in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 2

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

4 MAT-SU VALLEY II, LLC HOME, HEALTH, AND HOSPICE
950 E BOGARD ROAD
WASILLA AK 99654
2 MAT-SU VALLEY III, LLC MYDOKTOR'S PHARMACY
950 E BOGARD ROAD
WASILLA AK 99654

10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8

Part VI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part I}, Part Ill, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15¢, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descrbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in PartV, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibiity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or locatl government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the orgamzation serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals faciities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

INCOME BASED CRITERIA

PART I, LINE 3C

CHARITY CARE PATIENTS MUST BE SELF-PAY PATIENTS OR HAVE A SELF-PAY
BALANCE REMAINING ON THEIR ACCOUNT TO ?E CONSIDERED ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY
CARE. THE PATIENT MUST DEMONSTRATE AN EFFORT TO QUALIFY FOR OTHER
AVAILABLE PROGRAMS THAT WOULD ASSIST IN REPAYING THE HOSPITAL CHARGES.
ONCE A DETERMINATION HAS BEEN MADE THAT A PATIENT WILL NOT QUALIFY FOR
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE OR WILL BE UNABLE TO MAKE FINANCIAL RESTITUTION OF
REMAINING BALANCES, THE PATIENT WILL BE ASKED TO COMPLETE AN APPLICATION

FOR CHARITY CARE.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

PART I, LINE 7

THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION UTILIZES THE COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO FOR AMOUNTS
REPORTED IN THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND CERTAIN OTHER COMMUNITY BENEFITS
AT COST TABLE. THE COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO WAS DERIVED FROM UTILIZING
WORKSHEET 2, RATIO OF PATIENT CARE COST-TO-CHARGES, FROM THE SCHEDULE H

INSTRUCTIONS.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, hnes 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15¢e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descrnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Secton B

3 Patient education of eligibiity for assistance. Describe how the orgamzation informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about ther ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the orgamzation 1s part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If apphcable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

PART III, LINE 4

BAD DEBT WAS CALCULATED BY TAKING CURRENT YEAR JOINT VENTURE DEBT,
MULTIPLED BY THE ENTITY'S OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE AND THEN MULTIPLIED BY THE
COST RATIO DERIVED IN WORKSHEET 2 OF THE SCHEDULE H INSTRUCTIONS.
SIGNIFICANT EFFORT IS MADE ON THE HOSPITAL'S PART TO IDENTIFY ALL
PATIENTS ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY CARE BEFORE OR IMMEDIATELY AFTER A PATIENT
IS PROVIDED SERVICES. BECAUSE OF THESE EFFORTS AND THE HOSPITALS CHARITY
CARE DETERMINATIONS POLICY, IT IS ESTIMATED THAT LESS THAN 3% OF BAD
DEBTS ARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO PATIENTS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE ORGANIZATION'S

CHARITY CARE POLICY.

RELEVANT FOOT-NOTE FROM AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

"ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE REDUCED BY AN ALLOWANCE FOR AMOUNTS THAT COULD
BECOME UNCOLLECTIBLE IN THE FUTURE. SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE
ORGANIZATIONS RECEIVABLES ARE RELATED TO PROVIDING HEALTHCARE SERVICES TO
PATIENTS THE COMPANY ESTIMATES THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS BY

RESERVING A PERCENTAGE OF ALL SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WITHOUT REGARD

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part ll, Part Hi, knes 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in PartV, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about ther ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the orgamzation’s hospitals facilities or
other health care faciliies further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communittes served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the orgamzation, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

TO AGING CATEGORY, BASED ON COLLECTION HISTORY, ADJUSTED FOR EXPECTED
RECOVERIES AND, IF PRESENT, ANTICIPATED CHANGES IN TRENDS. FOR ALL OTHER
NON-SELF-PAY PAYOR CATEGORIES, THE COMPANY RESERVES 100% OF ALL ACCOUNTS
AGING MORE THAN 365 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF DISCHARGE. THE COMPANY
COLLECTS SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF ITS THIRD-PARTY INSURED RECEIVABLES, WHICH
INCLUDE RECEIVABLES FROM GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES. COLLECTIONS ARE AFFECTED
BY THE ECONOMIC ABILITY OF PATIENTS TO PAY AND THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE
COMPANY'S COLLECTION EFFORTS. SIGNIFICANT CHANGE IN PAYOR MIX, BUSINESS
OFFICE OPERATIONS, ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN FEDERAL AND STATE
GOVERNMENTAL HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, OR OTHER THIRD-PARTY PAYORS COULD
AFFECT THE COMPANY'S ESTIMATES OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE COLLECTIBILITY. THE
COMPANY ALSO CONTINUALLY REVIEWS ITS OVERALL RESERVE ADEQUACY BY
MONITORING HISTORICAL CASH COLLECTIONS AS A PERCENTAGE OF TRAILING NET
REVENUE LESS PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS, AS WELL AS BY ANALYZING
CURRENT-PERIOD NET REVENUE AND ADMISSIONS BY PAYOR CLASSIFICATION, AGED

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BY PAYOR, AND DAYS REVENUE OUTSTANDING."
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Z1:a'l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part IIl, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 194, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, 1n addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organzation informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about ther ehgibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the orgamization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals faciities or
other health care faciities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization ts part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affibates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

MEDICARE

PART III, LINE 8

MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS WERE COMPUTED UTILIZING COST TO CHARGE RATIOS
FROM FILED COST REPORTS. THE ENTIRE SHORTFALL SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
COMMUNITY BENEFIT SINCE SERVICES ARE BEING PROVIDED TO A VULNERABLE
POPULATION WHO ARE COVERED UNDER AN ENTITLEMENT PROGRAM. THE NET
SHORTFALL THAT IS INCURRED BY THE ORGANIZATION REPRESENTS A FINANCIAL

BURDEN RELIEVED FROM THE GOVERNMENT.

COLLECTION PRACTICES

PART III, LINE 9B

SIGNIFICANT EFFORT IS MADE ON THE HOSPITAL'S PART TO IDENTIFY ALL
PATIENTS ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY CARE BEFORE OR IMMEDIATELY AFTER A PATIENT
IS PROVIDED SERVICES. BECAUSE OF THESE EFFORTS AND THE HOSPITALS CHARITY
CARE DETERMINATION POLICY, IT IS ESTIMATED THAT LESS THAN 3% OF BAD DEBTS
ARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO PATIENTS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY

CARE POLICY.

15A Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8

Supplemental Information

‘ + Complete this part to provide the following information

4

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, Iines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part I, Part 1ll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, Iines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
Patient education of eligibillity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.
Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or

other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

i OTHER CHARGES FOR MEDICAL CARE

PART V, LINE 19D

PATIENTS WHO DO NOT HAVE INSURANCE COVERING EMERGENCY OR OTHER MEDICALLY

NECESSARY CARE ARE BILLED AT NORMAL AND CUSTOMARY RATES, LESS A 20%

SELF-PAY DISCOUNT.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

PART VI, LINE 2

THROUGHOUT THE YEAR HOSPITAL BOARD VOLUNTEERS, STAFF AND MANAGERS TRACK

INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT VOLUMES, OUT-MIGRATION, TRENDS IN DIAGNOSIS AND

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS TO INCLUDE WEATHER, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL INDICATORS.

TYPICALLY, DURING THE LAST QUARTER OF THE CALENDAR YEAR, HOSPITAL LEADERS

EVALUATE THE PAST MONTHS AND PREPARE FOR THE FUTURE. SHORT AND LONG-TERM

DECISIONS ARE BASED ON THESE EVALUATIONS AS WELL AS ON A VARIETY OF

PLANNING MODELS RECOMMENDED BY THE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION (AMA). IN

ADDITION TO DATA GATHERED THROUGH THESE SOURCES, ADDITIONAL ANECDOTAL

INFORMATION, EXPERTISE AND KNOWLEDGE SHARED FROM STAKEHOLDERS, PUBLIC AND

PRIVATE HEALTH REPORTS, CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CDC)

JSA
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Elsd'l Supplemental Information

+ Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, nes 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4,5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16¢e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of elhgibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about ther ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

DATA, AND ECONOMIC FORECASTS FROM LOCAL GOVERNMENT, CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE
BAND AREA EMPLOYERS, ARE USED TO STRATEGICALLY PLAN TO MEET THE HEALTHCARE

NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY.

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

PART VI, LINE 3

THE HOSPITAL MAINTAINS POSTED SIGNS IN ENGLISH AND RUSSIAN. THERE IS ONE
IN EACH ADMITTING OFFICE AND ONE IN THE EMERGENCY LOBBY. THE POSTED
SIGNS INFORM PATIENTS THAT CHARITY CARE IS AVAILABLE AND DESCRIBES THE
CHARITY CARE CRITERIA. THE HOSPITAL ALSO POSTS INFORMATION REGARDING THE
AVAILABILITY OF CHARITY CARE ON THE HOSPITAL'S WEBSITE. ALL SELF-PAY
PATIENTS ARE ASKED TO COMPLETE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FORM DURING THE
REGISTRATION OR FINANCIAL COUNSELING PROCESS. ALL SELF-PAY PATIENTS ARE
ALSO SCREENED FOR POTENTIAL MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY AS WELL AS COVERAGE BY
OTHER SOURCES, INCLUDING GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS. DURING THIS SCREENING
PROCESS A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FORM WILL BE COMPLETED IF IT IS DETERMINED
THAT THE PATIENT DOES NOT APPEAR TO QUALIFY FOR COVERAGE UNDER ANY

PROGRAM.
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information

+ Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, nes 3c, 6a, and 7, Part I, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1y, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7,9, 10, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communtty (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

PART VI, LINE 4

THE HOSPITAL IS LOCATED IN THE STATE OF ALASKA, IN THE MATANUSKA SUSITNA
BOROUGH. THE BOROUGH IS ROUGHLY THE SIZE OF WEST VIRGINIA AND ONE OF THE
FASTEST GROWING AREAS IN THE STATE. THE BOROUGH'S POPULATION IS
APPROXIMATELY 82,000. THE 2009 U.S. CENSUS BUREAU REPORTS THAT 66% OF
THE POPULATION PARTICIPATES IN THE LABOR WORKFORCE AND THE MEDIAN
HOUSEHOLD INCOME IS APPROXIMATELY $52,000. THE AVERAGE HOUSEHOLD SIZE IS
3.75. 5% OF THE BOROUGH CITIZENS SPEAK A LANGUAGE OTHER THAN ENGLISH AT
HOME. 52% OF THE TOTAL POPULATION IS MALE AND THE MEDIAN AGE IS

APPROXIMATELY 33

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

PART VI, LINE 5

IMPROVING THE HEALTH STATUS "OF OUR COMMUNITY IS AN IMPORTANT GOAL FOR THE
HOSPITAL. MAINTAINING RELATIONSHIPS WITH COMMUNITY PARTNERS IS INTEGRAL
TO SUCCESS IN THESE EFFORTS. THE HOSPITAL SPONSORS EDUCATION AND OUTREACH

PROGRAMS, INCLUDING SENIOR CIRCLE FOR MATURE ADULTS, HEALTH FAIRS,

1S Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8

Part VI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part Ill, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrnbe how the organization informs and educates patents and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the orgamization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the orgamization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS PRESENTED BY EMPLOYED AND COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS, FREE
HEALTHY WOMAN PROGRAMS AND ALSO PARTNERS WITH LOCAL EDUCATIONAL
FACILITIES TO OFFER CLINICAL SITES FOR EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCES. MEMBERS

OF THE HOSPITAL STAFF PROVIDE MENTORSHIP AND CLINICAL EDUCATION.

OTHER INFORMATION

BESIDES PROVIDING CHARITY CARE, MEDICAID AND MEDICARE TO PATIENTS, THE
HOSPITAL ALSO FURTHERS ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE BY SEATING ONE HALF OF THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE HOSPITAL WITH PERSONS WHO RESIDE IN THE HOSPITALS
PRIMARY SERVICE AREA. THESE INDIVIDUALS ARE NEITHER EMPLOYEES NOR
CONTRACTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION, NOR FAMILY MEMBERS THEREOF. THE
HOSPITAL ALSO MAINTAINS AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF BY EXTENDING MEDICAL STAFF
PRIVILEGES TO ALL QUALIFIED PHYSICIANS IN THE COMMUNITY. IMPROVING THE
HEALTH STATUS OF THE COMMUNITY IS AN IMPORTANT GOAL FOR THE HOSPITAL AND
MAINTAINING RELATIONSHIPS WITH COMMUNITY PARTNERS AND PROVIDERS IS

INTEGRAL TO SUCCESS IN THESE EFFORTS.
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-0019395

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 8

[ F"3%] Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, Iines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part If, Part lll, nes 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in PartV, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking Into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affihated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communibes served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM ROLES

PART VI, LINE 6

NOT APPLICABLE

JSA
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. OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |
(Form 990 or 990-E2) g@1 1

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the orgamization VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer ide ntification number
DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

PROCESS THE ORGANIZATION USES TO REVIEW THE FORM 890

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 990 PRIOR TO FILING A FINAL VERSION OF
THE 990 IS SENT TO THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO

FILING.

MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION ANNUALLY VERIFIES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT
OF INTEREST POLICY. THE INDIVIDUALS COVERED BY THIS POLICY INCLUDE ALL
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND KEY PERSONNEL. THE PERSONS COVERED BY THE POLICY
ARE REQUIRED TO ANNUALLY DISCLOSE TO THE ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR THEIR INTERESTS THAT COULD GIVE RISE TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
ON A FORM PROVIDED BY THE ORGANIZATION. THE ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR WILL MONITOR PROPOSED OR ONGOING TRANSACTIONS FOR CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST DURING MEETINGS, CONFLICTED INDIVIDUALS MUST DISCLOSE THE
MATERIAL FACTS AND DETAILS RELATING TO THEIR INTEREST TO THE BOARD OR
BOARD COMMITTEE. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE, OR BOARD MAY ASK THE
INDIVIDUAL TO LEAVE THE MEETING DURING THE DISCUSSION OF THE MATTER THAT
GIVES RISE TO THE POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST. INTERESTED PERSONS ARE
NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE ON THE MATTER THAT GIVES RISE TO THE POTENTIAL
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. THE BOARD OR BOARD COMMITTEE MUST APPROVE THE
TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD MEMBERS

PRESENT AT THE MEETING THAT HAS A QUORUM, NOT INCLUDING THE VOTE OF THE

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer identification number
DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

INTERESTED PERSON.

PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A

| ANNUALLY AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EVALUATION COMMITTEE IS CONVENED TO REVIEW
} THE EMPLOYMENT AND COMPENSATION STATUS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. WHEN
DETERMINING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION, THE COMMITTEE UTILIZES

BOTH LOCAL AND REGIONAL SALARY SURVEYS.

DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION'S 9380 AND S90-T ARE AVAILABLE UPON WRITTEN
REQUEST. THE ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE UPON WRITTEN REQUEST. THE GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS ARE MADE PUBLIC ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S MEMBERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6

MEMBERSHIP ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA: 1) MUST HOLD MAT-SU BOROUGH RESIDENCY
(DETERMINED BY VOTER REGISTRATION AND/OR RESIDENCE ADDRESS WITHIN THE

; BOROUGH) 2) MUST BE 18 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER 3) MUST EITHER A) SUBMIT A
COMPLETED GENERAL APPLICATION AND PAY THE $5 MEMBERSHIP FEE PER CALENDAR
YEAR (JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31) FOR GENERAL MEMBERSHIP; B) COMPLETE
A LIFETIME MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION AND PAY THE $75 LIFETIME FEE AND
COMPLETE A LIFETIME MEMBERSHIP ADDRESS VERIFICATION UPDATE FOR LIFETIME

MEMBERSHIP HOLDERS.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 9980-E2) 2011
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Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011 Page 2
Name of the orgamzation VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. Employer identification number
DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION 92-0019395

DECISIONS OF THE GOVERNING BODY SUBJECT TO MEMBERSHIP APPROVAL

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B

ANY CHANGES TO THE BYLAWS THAT ARE RELATED TO MEMBERSHIP MUST BE APPROVED

BY MEMBERSHIP.

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES -

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5

UNREALIZED GAIN ($2,311,113)
PRIOR YEAR ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION (31,171)
TOTAL ($2,342,284)

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME

(A) (B) (C) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INVESTMENT INCOME 873,761. 873,761.
TOTALS 873,761. 873,761.

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART X - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

BEGINNING ENDING

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE

PREPAID EXPENSES 16,142. 19, 685.
TOTALS 16,142, 19, 685.

ATTACHMENT 3

JSA Schedule O {(Form 990 or 390-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organization

VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
DBA MAT-SU HEALTH FOUNDATION

Employer ide ntification number

92-0019395

FORM 990, PART X — INVESTMENTS - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES

ATTACHMENT 3 _(CONT'D)

BEGINNING

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE

INVEST. IN SCHWAB SECURITIES 34,902,250

TOTALS 34,902,250.

ENDING

BOOK VALUE

40,840, 248.

40,840,248.

JSA

1E1228 2 000

2JsS03P 1832 vV 11-6.1

Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. 92-001938%5

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 5
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions)

Schedule R {(Form 990) 2011
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o 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1708
Department of the Treasury A

Internal Revenue Service - File a separate apphcation for each return.

e If you are filng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partland check thisbox | . . .. ... ... .. .. > I X l

e |f you are fiing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part It (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part fl uniess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previousiy filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additiona} (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part I} with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions) For more details on the electronic fihng of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

mtomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part ORI e e e s, > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file incorme tax returns Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer 1dentification number (EIN) or

Type or

print VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. [x] 92-0019395

File by me' Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see nstructions Social secunty number (SSN)

dat

e | 950 E. BOGARD ROAD, STE. 218

retumn See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions.

mnstructions
WASILLA, AK 99654

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(2) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are in the care of » DONALD ZOERB, IIIT

Telephone No » 907 352-2863 FAX No »
e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . » D
e |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the orgamzation’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) N/A If this 1s
for the whole group, check thisbox _ | | . » If it1s for part of the group, check thisbox | | | _ . | > U and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension 1s for
1 }request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untit 08/15 2012

, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension Is
for the organization’s return for

> calendar year2011  or
| & - tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in ine 11s for less than 12 months, check reason |___] Inial return D Final return
Change in accounting penod

3a If this apphication 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3al$ f\d}\
b If this apphcation 15 for Form 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and i
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3bl$ NZP\
¢ Balance due. Subtract hne 3b from hne 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS .
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instruchons 3¢cl$ M/A

Caution If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)

vV 11-4.3 634398




rFcrm 8868 (Rev 1-2012) Page 2
» if you are fiing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part B and check thisbox | . . _ | | . PM
Nbte. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

o If Eou are filng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1)

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed)

‘ Enter filer's identfying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer 1dentification number (EIN) or
:;i.’::: o VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. m 92-0019395
Number, street, and room or sute no i a P O box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)
Flebybe | 950 E. BOGARD ROAD, STE. 218 M
filing your City. town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see nstructions
retum See
| instructions WASILLA, AK 99654
‘ Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file 2 separate application foreachretum) . . . . . . . ... .. l OITY
‘ Application Return | Application Return
‘ s For Code |isFor Code
‘ Form 990 01
‘ Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
| Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
‘ Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {(sec_401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part 1l if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
e The books are in the care of » DONALD ZOERB, III

Telephone No » 907 352-2863 FAX No. »
| e If the orgamzation does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox | _ . . . . . . .. . .. . » D
‘ e if this I1s for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) N/A Ifthis 1s
for the whole group, check thisbox _ _ | | . | o If it1s for part of the group, checkthishox | _ _ | . » Erand attach a
! st with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for
4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time unti 11/15 2012
5 For calendaryear 2011 | or other tax year begmnning , and ending 20

6 | the tax year entered 1n line 515 for less than 12 months, check reason I___I Imtial return u Final return
Change n accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension ADDITIONAL TIME IS NECESSARY TO FILE A COMPLETE
AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this apphcation 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions gals /A

b If this apphcation 1s for Formn 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit and any
amount paid previously with Form 8868 sbls AJIn

¢ Balance Due. Subtract ine 8b from hne 8a Include your payment with this form, |f required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions scls A)) Py

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penaltes of penury. | declare that I have examined this form, induding accompanying schedules and siatements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belef,
1t s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature P> \(\A,LQ b (AT Tite »> C/ppo Date PRy
A = » 14319

Form B868 (Rev 1-2012)
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Mm\a KPMG LLP

Suite 600
701 West Eighth Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Valley Hospital Association, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Valley Hospital Association, Inc.
(Association), as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of unrestricted revenues,
expenses, and other changes in unrestricted net assets, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit
the financial statements of the Mat—Su Valley Medical Center, LLC, (a 24.8% owned investee company).
The Association’s investment in the Mat—Su Valley Medical Center, LLC at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
was $37,811,435 and $39,726,301, respectively, and its equity in income of Mat-Su Valley Medical
Center, LLC was $13,305,103 and $13,118,071 for the years 2010 and 2009, respectively. The financial
statements of the Mat—Su Valley Medical Center, LLC were audited by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Mat—Su Valley
Medical Center, LLC, is based solely on the report of such other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the report of the
other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Association as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, and results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMe LLP

May 7, 2012

KPMG LLP 1s a Delaware Iimited hability partnershp,
the US member firn of KPMG Intemational Cooperative
("KPMG Intemational’), a Swss entity




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $
Grants receivable
Prepaid insurance

Total current assets

Investment securities (note 2)

Investment in joint ventures (note 3)

Leasehold improvements, net of accumulated amortization of $9,999
in 2010 and $6,086 in 2009

Total assets $
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets
Commitments and contingencies (notes 3, 7, and 8)

Total liabilities and net assets $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2010 2009
18,602,721 14,657,456
67,500 —
16,142 19,291
18,686,363 14,676,747
34,902,250 23,591,474
37,977,163 39,752,366
68,257 72,170
91,634,033 78,092,757
384,784 68,159
4,285,277 2,670,499
4,670,061 2,738,658
4,670,061 2,738,658
86,893,581 75,353,429
70,391 670
86,963,972 75,354,099
91,634,033 78,092,757




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Statements of Unrestricted Revenues, Expenses and Other
Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets

Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Revenues, gains and other support:
Equity in income of joint ventures (note 3) $ 13,452,884 13,188,081
Investment income (note 2) 3,820,202 4,461,075
Dues and contributions 5,330 2,922
Net assets released from restrictions 17,779 —_
Other 331,271 4,180
Total revenues 17,627,466 17,656,258
Expenses and losses:
Grants and donations 5,094,376 3,095,230
Interest — 886,354
Salaries, wages, and benefits 480,322 459,506
Professional services 67,382 81,524
Scholarships 100,000 83,000
Board meeting expenses 39,434 50,193
Insurance 12,641 12,581
Other 293,159 129,780
Total expenses 6,087,314 4,798,168
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 11,540,152 12,858,090

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Statements of Changes in Net assets
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Unrestricted net assets:
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 11,540,152 12,858,090
Temporanly restricted net assets:
Contributions 87,500 670
Net assets released from restrictions (17,779) —
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 69,721 670
Change in net assets 11,609,873 12,858,760
Net assets, beginning of year 75,354,099 62,495,339
Net assets, end of year $ 86,963,972 75,354,099

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from joint venture
Cash received from other activities
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Cash paid for grants
Interest and dividends received
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investment securities
Purchase of investment securities
Proceeds from sale of assets whose use is limited

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on long-term debt

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$

2010 2009

15,228,087 11,061,912
356,601 7,772
(777,470) (945,658)
(3,479,598) (1,885,363)
822,612 602,247
— (542,930)
12,150,232 8,297,980
30,940,334 4,270,812
(39,145,301) (14,157,809)
— 10,612,130
(8,204,967) 725,133
— (9,921,337)
3,945,265 (898,224)
14,657,456 15,555,680
18,602,721 14,657,456

(Continued)



VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Reconciliation of changes in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Amortization of bond issuance costs
Amortization of leasehold improvements
Distributions in excess of (undistributed) earnings of joint
venture
Unrealized and realized gains on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities that provided (used) cash:
Grants receivable
Prepaid insurance
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Interest payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2010 2009

11,609,873 12,858,760
— 388,668

3,913 3,913
1,775,203 (2,126,169)
(3,105,809) (3,933,643)
(67,500) —
3,149 (4,185)
316,625 (53,987)
1,614,778 1,209,867
- (45,244)
12,150,232 8,297,980
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

()

(©

(@

(e)

Nature of Business

Valley Hospital Association, Inc. (Association) owned and operated a 40-bed acute—care, tax—
exempt community hospital facility located in Palmer, Alaska and also owned and operated the
Valley Hospital Medical Center, as well as a variety of outpatient programs located therein. The
outpatient programs included primary care clinics, laboratory, imaging, retail pharmacy, home health
care, and hospice. Effective December 1, 2003, the Association ceased its patient care and pharmacy
operations and contributed the majority of its assets and liabilities to a newly formed limited liability
company (see note 3 to the financial statements). The Association continues to operate exclusively
for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or other educational purposes, for the sole benefit of the
Association members and the local community.

Use of Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management of the Association to make a
number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents include amounts held in checking and savings accounts.

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Association are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as
unrestricted contributions in the accompanying statements.

Investment Securities

Investment securities consist of mutual funds, debt and equity securities and are measured at fair
value in the statement of financial position. Fair value of the mutual funds, debt and equity securities
are based on quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held. Investment
income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest and
dividends) is included in the excess of revenues, gains and other support over expenses unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

7 (Continued)
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

Investment in Joint Ventures

Investment in joint ventures is accounted for on the equity method of accounting. The Association’s
prorata share of earnings or losses are reflected in the statements of unrestricted revenues, expenses,
and other changes in unrestricted net assets. The Association would recognize a loss when there is a
loss in value in the equity method investment, which is other than a temporary decline.

Grant Awards

The Association recognizes a grant as a liability when the award is approved by the board of
directors.

Fair Value Measurements

The Association utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible. The Association determines fair
value based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the
principal or most advantageous market. When considering market participant assumptions in fair
value measurements, the following fair value hierarchy distinguishes between observable and
unobservable inputs, which are categorized in one of the following levels:

. Level 1 Inputs: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
accessible to the reporting entity at the measurement date.

. Level 2 Inputs: Other than quoted prices included in Level 1 inputs that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or
liability.

. Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability used to measure fair value to the

extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is
little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at measurement date.

Subsequent Events

The Association has evaluated subsequent events from the balance sheet date through May 7, 2012,
the date at which the financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that there are
no items to disclose.

8 (Continued)




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

(2) Investment Securities and Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table presents the investment securities of the Association and the placement in the fair
value hierarchy of assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,

2010 and 2009:
Fair values measurements usin
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investment securities
Mutual funds:
Money market funds $ 1,069,653 1,069,653 — —
Real estate funds 1,771,589 1,771,589 — —
Fixed income funds 2,628,698 2,628,698 — —
Index funds 709,307 709,307 — —
Growth funds 22,004,951 22,004,951 — —
Debt securities:
U.S. Treasuries 2,494,412 — 2,494,412 —
U.S. Agencies 1,310,864 — 1,310,864 —
Corporate bonds 1,167,540 — 1,167,540 —
Mortgage pools 1,589,730 — 1,589,730 —
Municipal bonds 155,506 — 155,506 —
$ 34,902,250 28,184,198 6,718,052 —
Fair values measurements usin
2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investment securities
Mutual funds:
Money market funds $ 53,881 53,881 — —
Real estate funds 573,439 573,439 — —
Fixed income funds 7,398,615 7,398,615 — —
Index funds 1,145,782 1,145,782 — —
Growth funds 14,115,882 14,115,882 — —
Commodities funds 268,275 268,275 — —
Equity securities 35,600 35,600 — —
$ 23,591,474 23,591,474 — —

(Continued)




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

Investment income and losses for assets limited as to use, as well as investment securities, for the years
ended December 31,2010 and 2009 are comprised of the following:

2010 2009
Investment securities:
Interest and dividend income $ 822,612 602,247
Net unrealized and realized gains on securities 3,105,809 3,933,643
Investment management fees (108,219) (74,815)
Total investment income $ 3,820,202 4,461,075

(3) Investment in Joint Ventures

During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Association entered into a contribution and development
agreement with a wholly owned subsidiary of Triad Hospitals, Inc. (Triad), a Texas-based company.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Association contributed a majority of its assets and liabilities in
exchange for cash and a 23.8% — equity interest in Mat—Su Valley Medical Center, LLC (joint venture).
Additionally, a new $87.7 million hospital facility was built to replace the existing hospital facility. The
new facility is twice the size of the existing facility at 76 acute care beds. Under the agreement, Triad
provided the majority of the financing. The joint venture is governed by a board consisting of an equal
number of Association and Triad representatives. The agreement grants the Association the option to
purchase, at fair value, an additional equity interest in the joint venture up to a maximum of 10%. During
2006 the Association exercised the purchase option to increase its ownership percentage to 25%. In 2007,
Community Health Systems, Inc. (CHS), a Tennessee—based publicly traded company, acquired Triad
Hospitals, including Triad’s interest in the joint venture. Also in 2008, the joint venture board of directors
voted to sell 0.8% of the interest in the hospital to a physician syndication group. Under the syndication
agreement, the physicians do not hold a board seat or any voting rights. At the same time of the
syndication, the joint venture board of directors voted to spin off home health, and hospice and also the
MyDok’s pharmacy into separate legal entities, Mat-Su Valley I LLC and Mat-Su Valley III LLC,
respectively.

Summary ownership information for the joint venture LLC’s as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Investment Valley
in Hospital
Joint Association, Physicians
V entures Inc. CHS Syndicate
Mat-Su Valley Medical Center, LLC $ 37,811435 24.8% 74.4% 0.8%
‘ Mat-Su Valley 11, LLC (218,514) 250 75.0 —
! Mat-Su Valley I1I, LLC 384,242 250 75.0 —
$__37.977.163

10 (Continued)




VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Summary ownership information for the joint venture LLC’s as of December 31, 2009 are as follows:

Investment Valley
in Hospital
Joint Association, Physicians
Ventures Inc CHS Syndicate
Mat-Su Valley Medical Center, LLC $ 39,726,301 24 8% 74.4% 0.8%
Mat-Su Valley I1, LLC (388,981) 250 75.0 —
Mat-Su Valley I11, LLC 415,046 250 750 —

39,752,366

§__39,752366

Mat-Su Valley II, LLC has an accumulated deficit of $874,045 and $1,555,919 at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively. Losses have historically been funded by loans from CHS. Loans from CHS to Mat-Su
Valley 11, LLC at December 31, 2010 and 2009 total $1,174,733 and $2,024,852, respectively.

Summary combined financial information for Mat—Su Valley Medical Center, LLC as of and for the years
ended December 31,2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009
Financial position:
Current assets $ 51,296,922 53,190,210
Property, plant, and equipment, net 95,731,545 98,588,008
Goodwill, intangibl e assets and other 23,520,499 23,162,189
Total assets $ 170,548,966 174,940,407
Current liabilities $ 12,190,503 8,887,274
Other liabilities 316,303 288,673
Members’ equity 158,042,160 165,764,460
Total liabilities and members’ equity $ 170,548,966 174 940,407
Association’s share of members’ equity, before adjustment $ 38,503,853 40418,612
Adjustment to retain historical cost basis (1,185,562) (1,185,562)
Equity method goodwill 493,144 493,251
Association’s share of members’ equity, historical cost basis $ 37,811,435 39,726,301
Results of operations:
Net patient revenue $ 162,804,207 148,688,302
Operating expenses (112,208,620) (98,269,524)
Other revenue 3,064,423 2.486.,925
Net income $ 53,660,010 52,905,703
Association’s share of net income $ 13,305,103 13,118,071

11 (Continued)
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

In April of 2011, the Association learned that the U.S. Department of Justice has begun a consolidated
investigation of the Joint Venture’s majority owner, Community Health Systems, Inc. (CHS) and its
wholly owned entities. The investigation is related to allegations of improper Medicare billing practices
and that the civil division of the Department of Justice, multiple U.S. Attorney’s offices, and the Office of
Inspector General for the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) are now closely coordinating
their investigation of several overlapping allegations of billing practices. The Office of Audit Services for
the Office of Investigations for HHS has been engaged to conduct a national audit of certain of CHS’s
billing practices. It is uncertain at this time if this investigation will extend to the Joint Ventures.
Accordingly, management is unable to determine the ultimate outcome of this matter and its impact on the
Joint Venture and the Association.

Concentrations of Risk

At varying times during the year, the Association had cash deposits with major financial institutions, which
exceed Federal Depository Insurance limits. These financial institutions have a strong credit rating and
management believes credit risk related to these deposits is minimal.

Promises to Give

On October 20, 2008, the Association announced a $1,000,000 promise to give (or 12.5% of the total
project cost, whichever is lower) over three years to the Palmer Senior Citizens Center in Palmer, Alaska,
to help with construction costs of a new senior center This promise was recorded as an expense in 2010
when the recipient fulfilled the conditions of the promise to give.

Income Taxes

Valley Hospital Association, Inc. is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is also exempt from State of Alaska income tax. Certain activities of the Association
may constitute unrelated business income and be subject to tax; however, any such tax is immaterial to the
financial statements.

At December 31, 2010, the Association has net operating loss carry-forwards for Federal and State of
Alaska income tax purposes of $477,000 which are available to offset future Federal and State of Alaska
taxable income, if any, on unrelated business income, through 2026. The related deferred tax assets were
$72,000 and $68,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The Association also recorded a
valuation allowance equal to the amount of the deferred tax assets for each year as in the judgment of
management, it is more likely than not that these deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future unrelated business income
during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. The change in valuation
allowance for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $4,000 and $7,000, respectively.

12 (Continued)
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VALLEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require plan management to evaluate tax positions taken by
the Association and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the organization has taken an uncertain position
that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by the IRS. Management has analyzed
the tax positions taken by the Association, and has concluded that as of December 31, 2010, there are no
uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or
disclosure in the financial statements. The Association is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions;
however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. management believes it is no longer
subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2007.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Association has a qualified 401 (k) safe harbor plan (the Plan) whereby employees may contribute up
to Federal annual limits. The Association matches up to 4% of employee compensation for all full-time
employees who have been employed for 3 months. During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
the Association contributed $13,962 and $10,482, respectively, to the Plan. The Plan also provides for
employer discretionary profit sharing contributions. No profit sharing contributions were made in 2010 or
2009.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Association is a party to various claims, legal actions, complaints, and regulatory investigations arising
in the ordinary course of business. After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these
matters will be resolved without material adverse effect on the financial statements of the Association.
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